Montenegro, David L

From: Montenegro, David L

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 4:20 PM

To: ‘Severson, Joshua'; DeRobertis, Jill

Cc: Azab, Ehab

Subject: RE: 9/18/19 bid Wastewater Treatment Systems Contract M19002

This language will be incorporated in the Performance and Payment Bonds when we issued the Notice of Award will be
as indicated below:

This bond is effective one year from the date of the executed Agreement [OR if option is exercised use this #@#
, 2019 to , 2019] unless renewed by a new bond. If a new bond is not provided, the surety is

not liable for claims on this bond arising out of or relating to events occurring outside the effective period of this bond.

These bonds are not be required in the bid submittal. Only the BIDDERS BOND (Bid Form #2) is require.

The cost per each bond must be incorporated for each year (base and option years) under pay item E5 indicate under
Bid Form #1.

Because the bid opening is tomorrow, | will posting a pdf copy of this email in the vendor portal so everyone will be
notified.

Dave Montenegro, PE

From: Severson, Joshua <j.severson@nationwide.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:55 PM

To: DeRobertis, Jill <jill.derobertis@nationwide.com>; Montenegro, David L <David.Montenegro@vta.org>
Subject: RE: 9/18/19 bid Wastewater Treatment Systems Contract M19002

Hi David,
In the past you guys have either accepted the verbiage Jill stated below or the following for these long term agreements:

"This bond is effective to unless renewed by a new bond, if a new bond is not provided the surety is not
liable for claims on this bond arising out of or relating to events occurring outside the effective period of this bond."

Please let us know if one of these is acceptable?

Thanks you,

Josh Severson

- - !
Nat 10 I"I'WIdE Maticnwide Surety & Fidality
is on your side P.0. Box 1820, La Masa, CA 31944-1820
W 619-668-6545 | F 877-870-1666

From: DeRobertis, Jill
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 2:55 PM



To: David.montenegro@vta.org
Cc: Severson, Joshua <j.severson@nationwide.com>
Subject: 9/18/19 bid Wastewater Treatment Systems Contract M19002

Hi David,

We are looking into writing a bid bond for this project and since it is potentially a five-year term, | need your approve to
use our annual verbiage on the performance and payment bonds if our contractor is low. Thanks!

"This bond is effective to unless renewed by a new bond. If a new bond is not provided, it does not subject
the surety to a claim on this bond."

o Jill DeRobertis
= * Sr. Underwriter, Conftract Surety
Nat I D nWIde MNatiomwide Surety & Fidelty
is on your side BR7T Gainey Cenler Dr, Scottcdale, A7
= W 480-365-4009 F B77-870-3066



